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Analytics

Introducing a centralized location for you to easily access the reporting 
needed to run your operations and analyze performance. The newly 

enhanced Analytics platform is designed to deliver the following:

Intuitive User 
Experience

Easy-to-Follow
Naming Convention

& Structure 

Enhanced 
Personalization



 

Intuitive User 
Experience

Simple Navigation 
Makes finding what you need, when you 
need it fast and easy

Faster load times
Natively hosted in Connect allows for 
quicker load times 

Plugin + Filter Enhancements 
Allows for plugins and filter options to be 
expanded 

Consistent Support 
Enterprise and Venue/Store-level will 
receive the same level of support

Built-in Support
A simple widget is being added to help with 

basic questions and report descriptions to 
speed up training and ensure 

understanding. 



 

Enhanced 
Personalization
Save Filters
Users can save their most frequently 
used filters for easy access

Set as Default
Take a predefined user filter and have 
that be the first option 

Manage Filters
Load pre-populated filters that work best for 
your needs 

More Filters
Add a variety of additional filters to any 
report further diving into the details of an 
exact use case. 

More filters will continue to be added as we 
expand our Analytics offering.



Easy-to-Follow Naming Conventions + Structure

To learn more about the new reporting structure, click here. 

https://support.appetize.com/hc/en-us/articles/360059189053-New-Report-Mapping


Analytics: Exporting Reports



 

Analytics: 
Exporting 
Reports

Select Analytics, then 
Reports on the left 
navigation menu

The drop down can be used 
to narrow down the 

reports displayed below

Navigate to Reports

Select the report you 
wish to export



 

Analytics: 
Exporting 
Reports

Once you define your 
filters, you can select 

“Apply”  to preview the 
report below

Alternatively, you can skip 
the preview and select 

“Download” 

Preview or 
Download Report



 

Analytics: 
Exporting 
Reports

The report will be emailed 
to you or you can choose to 

download manually

Download Report
Select which report type 

you want to run

Then choose the desired 
report format

emailaddress@company.com



Analytics: Revenue Summary 
Reports Overview



Revenue Summary Reports Overview
Description Provides data relating to vendor and employee revenue 

totals by tender

Summaries Available
● Venue Summary
● Venue & Payment Category Summary
● Vendor Group Summary
● Vendor Group & Payment Category Summary
● Vendor Summary
● Vendor & Payment Category Summary
● Vendor & User Summary
● User & Payment Category Summary

Potential 
Use Cases Employee Summaries 

● How do I know tip and fee totals for 
employees? 

● How do I find total discounts by employees?

Vendor Summaries

● How do I find revenue totals by vendor?

● How do I find revenue totals by vendor and 
tender type? 



Revenue 
Summary 
Report

Employee 
Total TipsEmployee Total 

Discounts

For additional details, including how each field is calculated, please see here. 

Vendor Revenue 
Totals

Potential Use 
Cases Vendor Totals by 

Tender Type
Employee Summaries

● How do I know tip 
and fee totals for 
employees? 

● How do I find total 
discounts by 
employees?

Vendor Summaries

● How do I find 
revenue totals by 
vendor?

● How do I find 
revenue totals by 
vendor and tender 
type? 

https://support.appetize.com/hc/en-us/articles/360058341574-Revenue-Reports


Sales by Vendor Overview
Description Provides more granular vendor 

reporting with sales by item and item 
category.

Summaries 
Available ● Vendor Summary 

Potential
Use Cases ● How do I find revenue totals by 

item type and vendor? 

● How do find revenue totals by item 
category (alcohol, food, 
merchandise) and vendor? 



Sales by 
Vendor 
Summary

For additional details, 
including how each field 
is calculated, please see 
here. 

Potential Use 
Cases

● How do I find 
revenue totals by 
item type and 
vendor? 

● How do find 
revenue totals by 
item category 
(alcohol, food, 
merchandise) and 
vendor? 

Revenue total by Item 
Category & Vendor

Revenue total by 
Item Type & Vendor

https://support.appetize.com/hc/en-us/articles/360058341574-Revenue-Reports


Sales By Item Summary Overview
Description Provides total sales data for item categories by 

venue, vendor group, vendor, and more.

Summaries Available
● Venue Summary
● Venue & Item Category Summary
● Vendor Group Summary
● Vendor Group & Item  Category 

Summary
● Vendor Summary
● Vendor & Item  Category Summary
● Item and Item Category Summary

Potential
Use Cases ● How do I find revenue totals by venue and 

item category type (alcohol, food, 
merchandise)? 

● How do I find revenue totals by item 
category and vendor group? 

● How do I find total revenue numbers for 
item categories and items? 



● How do I find 
revenue totals by 
venue and item 
category type 
(alcohol, food, 
merchandise)? 

● How do I find 
revenue totals by 
item category and 
vendor group? 

● How do I find total 
revenue numbers 
for item categories 
and items? 

Sales by 
Item 
Summary

For additional details, 
including how each field is 
calculated, please see 
here. 

Potential Use 
Cases

Category Total by 
Venue 

Category Total by 
Vendor Group

Item Revenue 
Total

Item Category 
Revenue Total

https://support.appetize.com/hc/en-us/articles/360058341574-Revenue-Reports


Tender Summary Overview
Description Provides a detailed breakdown of revenue by 

tender types.

Summaries 
Available ● Tender Summary

Potential
Use Cases ● How do I determine revenue data for Visa 

credit cards? 

● How do I determine revenue by gift cards? 



Tender
Summary

For additional details, 
including how each field 
is calculated, please see 
here. 

Potential Use 
Cases

● How do I determine 
revenue data for 
Visa credit cards? 

● How do I determine 
revenue by gift 
cards? 

Visa Revenue Total

Gift Card 
Revenue Total

https://support.appetize.com/hc/en-us/articles/360058341574-Revenue-Reports


Cash Reconciliation Overview (Classic Only)
Description Provides summary data for cash 

activity by event, vendors, and users. 

Summaries 
Available ● Cash Summary

● Vendor & User Cash Summary
● Cash Action Summary

Potential
Use Cases ● How do I compare expected 

cash to deposited cash for an 
event?

● How do I determine cash figures 
by user and vendor? 

● How do I review cash-related 
actions by teller?



Cash 
Recon-
ciliation

For additional details, 
including how each field 
is calculated, please see 
here. 

Potential Use 
Cases

● How do I compare 
expected cash to 
deposited cash for 
an event?

● How do I determine 
cash figures by user 
and vendor? 

● How do I review 
cash-related actions 
by teller?

Cash-related 
actions by teller

Cash by User and 
Vendor

Expected Cash vs. 
Deposited by Event

https://support.appetize.com/hc/en-us/articles/360058341574-Revenue-Reports


 

More Reports 
Coming Soon

Inventory Excel Reports
The following inventory reports will be available for Excel export:
 

● Category Value
● Inv. Value
● Inv. Reconciliation
● Purchase Orders
● Standsheets
● Spoilage
● Cost of Goods
● Recipe Book
● Transfers
● True Up
● Units Sold

Suites PDF Exports
The following Suites reports will be available for PDF export: 

● Production by Suite
● Distribution Report
● Suite Order
● Production Labels
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